#### HEAR HEAR

A weekly radio program "In Times Like These" over CFBC. Saint John, N. B. following 9 a.m. news each Sunday morning directed by Rev. W. L. Fernley. This program is dedicated to the proclamation of Scriptural holiness in the Maritime Provinces.

#### NOTICE

Brother and Sister Paul Sanders will be at Killam's Mills and Salem, Nov. 1-3. This is a change from their original schedule.

#### ATTENDS SESSIONS AT MARION

Rev. B. C. Cochrane attended Board sessions of the World Gospel Mission at Marion, Indiana. Brother Cochrane flew from Moncton to Marion in company with Rev. Jimmy Lentz, who flies his own plane. Brother Lentz has been conducting missionary conferences in a number of

Alliance Minutes for 1963 are ready for mailing. Please place your order at once at 50¢ per L. K. Mullen copy. and to implies Alliance Secretary

### hurch of Canada DAIDOW to Africa

Dorcas-Clark: At the Reformed Baptist Church, Marysville, N. B., on Oct 12th David Dorcas of Durham Bridge, N. B. and Judith Clark of Marysville, N. B. were united in marriage by Rev. G. R. Symonds.

# executive officer will mo SNAHT; day stop

For two pillows donated to Riverside Camp by Miss Myrtle Johnston, Fort Fairfield, Maine...

For two quilts donated to Riverside Camp in memory of Mrs. Frank Wade, Royalton, by her family.

> Rev. R. T. Benson Chairman, Rooms Committee

#### WELLS OF BLESSING

(Continued from Page 5)

Lord. Many had been the nights when this mother would gather her children around her and commit them to the Lord in prayer. She always prayed for her wayward husband before retiring for the night. Things went from bad to worse for her husband until one day she was informed that her husband had been arrested by the police for committing a crime. The neighbors attempted to show their sympathy by saying, "Why don't you divorce him, he has brought poverty and disgrace to you and to your uested to take an offering during

On Saturday evening, as usual, the children had prayer and read from the Sacred Bible. Again, that night the devoted wife prayed for her wayward husband.

The next afternoon, when she stepped into the visiting room at the jail she noticed a strange expression on her husband's face. As she sat down he took her hands in his and said brokenly, "When you stormed the gates of heaven for my soul, I felt the jolt of it." "God has saved my soul."

No one could ever convince that lady that prayer was

A final thought is revealed by the actions of the Philistines themselves when they finally asknowledged Isaac's sincerity. "Let us make a covenant together" they said. The Bible says, "When a man's ways please the Lord he maketh even his enemies to be at peace with him." Our relationships with one another are to be like the well at Beersheba, clean, clear and refreshing. \*Pastor, Royalton, Bloomfield Churches

## MARYSVILLE OUTDOOR SERVICES

by Rev. G. R. Symonds

Through Aug. and Sept. the Marysville Reformed Baptist Church has held the Sunday evening service outside. We have called it a "Drive-in Church". The lot adjoining the Church is ideal for this. A platform was built, loudspeakers set up and ample space provided for the parking of cars in front of the platform. Such a service could only be held with the weather reasonably fine. Stormy Sunday evenings the service was held in the Church.

We have held outside services for several years, this being the first year we have been in our own lot. Other years we have had the services in front of the mill. Our attendance this year has been the best, averaging from 45 to 55 cars. Most people sit in their car and quite a number come who do not attend the services in the church.

It has been quite a challenge to us, but we feel it our churches. The supposed solving to the character well received and has been profitable to us as a church and also to those attending. If the people do not come to us then let us take the good news of the Gospel to them.

> We do not run the service longer than one hour, mainly by keeping the sermon 15 minutes or under. One thing that is really different is that we take no offering, altho this year we broke the rule and took one offering. By moving and having to purchase a new amplifier we were under quite an expense. We put a bucket in the centre of the lot and those who cared to give got out of their cars and put their offering in the bucket. There was \$112.00. We were pleased and felt it expressed appreciation for this type of service.

#### BRISTOL MEETING SUCCESSFUL

Under the ministry of Rev. Sheila Graham and with musical assistance from Brother Cedric Landers, a very profitable evangelistic crusade at Bristol, N. B. closed with capacity crowds on Sunday, September 8.

A good number of seekers were at the altar, representfing both local residents and visitors from outside areas. Prayer groups of several other churches joined in the meeting, along with their own ministers.

> Stated Rev. Lawrence Corey, pastor of the Bristol congregation, "This was one of the finest tent meetings that I have yet seen. Sister Graham's ministry was truly blessed of the Lord. May revival fire spread to other areas."

# DISTRICT YOUTH RALLY

There is to be a District Youth Rally of the St. Croix District at Black's Harbour on November 8, 9 and 10. The speaker will be Rev. Stillman Cameron pastor of our church in Perth, N. B. Mr. and Mrs. Emmett will be presenting a missionary service also. Pastors of the district are asked to write Bro. Cann concerning the number of young people that will be attending from each church.

# N. B. TEMPERANCE FEDERATION TEMPERANCE FEDERATION ELECTS

ann, 40 Frincess Street, Moncton,

Rev. L. K. Mullen of Woodstock, N. B., was elected President of the Federation for the ensuing year. Other officers: Rev. H. L. Mitton, Fredericton, First Vice-President; Rev. J. K. Campbell, Milltown, Second Vice-President; Rev. G. N. Gillis, Fredericton, Treasurer. Rev. D. Burton Isaac continues as General Secretary of the Federa-

Committee chairmen include: Legislative, Rev. Carl C. Jones; Finance, Rev. H. L. Mitton; Education, Rev. J. K. Campbell; Public Relations, Rev. E. T. McKnight; and Church Liaison, Rev. W. A. D. Brittain.